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From: Kamaliah KAMIS (5PF) <Kamaliah _KAMISEspl govsg >
Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 9:35 AM '

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

C: SPF-TP FAIT, Nor Hidayu ABDUL SAMAD (SPF)
Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Hi Sir,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detalled mechanical inspection of the vehicle below:

(a) Case IAFP-IB-20180504-Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SKD5410R (TP/IP/25859/2018)

On 1 May 2018 (Tuesday) at or about 1,06 a.m., the Deceased was driving his motorcar along East Coast
Parkway Expressway towards Airpart, 3.5 KM, lamp post 447F on lane 1 of 3 lanes when the Deceased was
believed to have lost control of his motor car, resulting in the mator car veering to the right, collided onto
the flower pots before toppling to its right. Due to the accident, the Deceased was pronounced dead at
‘scene at 2.14 a.m. by the attending paramedic, WO Choo.

SKD5410R - Driver (Deceased)

10 In = Charge: 10 Clarente

(b) Case IAFP-IB-20 -Mechanical Inspection
{c) -1B-20180504-M al Inspi n of Malaysi e 2 2018

On 25 April 2018 (Wednesday) at or about 9.26 a.m., the Deceased was travelling along the slip road on lane
2 of 2 and the Involved Party was travelling on lane 1. The Deceased was slightly ahead of the Involved Party
When the 2 lanes merged, the rear wheel of the Deceased's motorcycle side-swiped the left front portion of
the Involved Party's motor car. As a result of the collision, the Deceased was conveyed unconscious to Khoo

Teck Puat Hospital and was pronounced dead at KTPH on 29/04/2018 at 1122hrs by Dr Nay Zar Win Maung.

The Invalved Party was not injured.

SKC280L - Driver i
4 - r (Deceased

IO In = Charge: 10 Clarence

(d) IAFP-1B-201805 hanical Inspection of ; IP/23799

On 18 April 2018 (Wednesday) at or about 11.07 a.m., a case of major road traffic accident which happened
along Defu Lane 9 towards Defu Lane 7, involving one m/lorry & a pedestrian. The driver claimed that he
was driving along the above mentioned location and subsequently looked through his right side mirror and
noticed the right crane stand protruding out from the vehicle which had collided onto a pedestrian. The
driver did not claim of any mechanical fault on the vehicle as he was only told to drive the vehicle from one
point to another.

XB5657C - Driver (Not injured)
Pedestrian - Infured

I In = Charge: 10 Hidayu



2

3

{e) IAFP-IB-2018 Mechanical Ins ion of M A1055G

On 6/4/2018 at about 11.45 am, the said motor van (GBA1055G) driver was found was found unconscious in
his driver seat where half of his van (left) was found on the left kerb and another haif (right) was found on
the road with engine running along Seletar Road towards TPE. He was conveyed to KTPH and pronounced
dead on the same day at 3.41 pm

GBA1055G - Driver (Deceased)

|0 In-Charge: S10 Vilton

(f)

On 22 April 2018 (Sunday) at about 12.59 a.m., Motor car was making a right turn from Jalan Anak Bukit into
PIE [AP) when traffic light was showing green only without any right turn green arrow. As such, SMRT bus
from epposite direction who was travelling straight in green light collided onto motor car's left side.
Deceased (rear left passenger), front passenger and car driver were conveyed to NUH. Both frant passenger
and car driver had already discharged from NUH while Deceased succumbed to her injuries on the same day
in NUH.

SLD3604A - Driver (Slightly injured, discharged)
Rear left passenger (Deceased),
Front passenger (Slightly injured, discharged)

I0 In-Charge: 510 Vilton

(g

On 23 April 2018 (Monday) at about 9.37 a.m., motor larry was travelling along Ang Mo Kio Avenue 6
towards Marymount Road on the centre lane of 3 lanes road when his lorry had veered to his left for
unknown reason, mounted the left kerb, collided onto the left railing before collided onto the 3 Deceased
(pedestrians) whom were walking along the footway. Due to the accident, 3 pedestrians were pronounced
dead at the scene.

GBF4388A - Driver (Stightly injured, warded in KTPH)
3 Pedestrians - All Deceased

10 In-Charge: 10 Kamaliah

These request has been approved by my management.

Thank you Sir,

C=: FAIT Team & Hidayu, fyip

B-st regards;

Kamaligh Kamis (Miss)

Inyestigation Officer | Fatal Accldent Investigation Team
Traffic Police | Singapore Police Force

DD (85} BS4T B435 | FAX: (65] 6547 6352
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From: Kamalliah KAMIS (SPF)

sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 9:35 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@ikkauto.com>

Co: SPF-TP FAIT <SPE-TP_FAIT@spf.gov.sg>; Nor Hidayu ABDUL SAMAD (SPF)
<Mor Midayu Abdul Samad@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Reguest

ki Sir, /f
May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the vehicle below: -, .

(a) Case IAFP-1B-20180504-Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SKDS410R (TP/IP/25859/2018)

On 1 May 2018 (Tuesday) at or about 1.06 a.m., the Deceased was driving his motorcar along East Coast
Parkway Expressway towards Airport, 3.5 KM, lamp post 447F on lane 1 of 3 lanes when the Deceased was
belioved to have lost control of his motor car, resulting in the motor car veering to the right, collided onto
the flower pots before toppling to its right. Due to the accident, the Deceased was pronounced dead at
seene at 2.14 a.m. by the attending paramedic, WO Choo.

SKD5410R - Driver (Deceased)

10 In— Charge: 10 Clarence

(b) Case |AFP-1B-20180504-Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SKC280L (TP/1P/25259/2018)
[c) Case |AFP-IB-20180504- anical In n of Malaysian | JOEATT9 IPf25259,/2018

On 25 April 2018 (Wednesday) at of about 8.26 a.m., the Deceased was travelling along the slip road on lane
2 of 2 and the Involved Party was travelling on lane 1. The Deceased was slightly ahead of the involved Party
When the 2 lanes merged, the rear wheel of the Deceased's motoreycle side-swiped the left front portion of
the Invalved Party's motor car, As a result of the collision, the Deceased was conveyed uncanscious to Khoo
Teck Puat Hospital and was pronounced dead at KTPH on 29/04/2018 at 1122hrs by Dr Nay Zar Win Maung.
The Involved Party was not injured.

SKC280L - Driver (Not injured)
JQEAT79 - Rider (Deceased)

10 In= Charge: 10 Clarence



(d) Case |AFP-1B-201B0504-Mechanical Inspection of Tipper XB5657C | TR/1p/23799/2018)

Oni 18 April 2018 (Wednesday) at or about 11.07 a.m., a case of major road traffic accident which happened
aleng Defu Lane 9 towards Defu Lane 7, involving one m/larry & a pedestrian, The driver claimed that he
was driving along the above mentioned location and subsequently looked through his right side mirror and
noticed the right crane stand protruding out from the vehicle which had collided onto a pedestrian. The
driver did not elaim of any mechanical fault on the vehicle as he was only told to drive the vehicle from one

point to another.

XBS657C - Driver (Not injured)
Pedestrian - Injured

| Ih = Charge: 10 Hidayu

le) Case IAFP-1B-20180504-Mechanical Inspection of Motor Van, GBA1055G (TP/I1P/21857/2018)

On 6/4/2018 at about 11.45 am, the said motor van (GBA1055G) driver was found was found unconscious in
his driver seat where half of his van (left) was found on the left kerb and another half {right) was found on
the road with engine running along Seletar Road towards TPE. He was conveyed to KTPH and pronounced
dead on the same day at 3.41 pm

GBA1055G - Driver {Deceased)

l.;_l,"-
b¥
10 In-Charge: SIO Vilton w-”’& fw;}}k

(f) Case JAFP-1B-20180424-Mechanical Inspection of

On 22 April 2018 (Sunday) at about 12.59 a.m., Motor car was ma ght turn from Jalan Anak Bukit into
PIE (AP) when traffic light was showing green only without any right turn green arrow, As such, SMRT bus
fram opposite direction who was travelling straight in green light collided onto motor car's left side.
Deceased (rear left passenger), front passenger and car driver were conveyed to NUH. Both front passenger
and car driver had already discharged from NUH while Deceased succumbed to her injuries on the same day
in NUH

SLD3604A - Driver (Slightly injured, discharged)
Rear left passenger (Deceased),
Front passenger (Slightly injured, discharged)

10 In-Charge: S10 Vilten

{g) Case IAFP-1B-20180424-Mechanical | on of Motor GBF438 IP/24713/2018

On 23 April 2018 (Monday) at about 9.37 a.m., motor lorry was travelling along Ang Mo Kio Avenue b
towards Marymount Raad on the centre lane of 3 lanes road when his lorry had veered 1o his left for
unknown reason, mounted the left kerb, collided onto the left railing before collided onto the 3 Deceased
(pedestrians) whom were walking along the footway. Due to the accident, 3 pedestrians were pronounced
dead at the scene.

GBF4388A - Driver (Slightly injured, warded in KTPH)
3 Pedostrians - All Deceased

10 in=Charge: 10) Kamaliah



2 These request has heen approved by my management.
3 Thank you Sir.

Co: FAIT Team B Hidayu, Tyip

Beaat regards,

K.amaliah Kamis (Miss)

Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffle Police | Singapare Police Force

DD; (65] 54T 6435 | FAX: (65) 6647 6352
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